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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 10 June 2022 4:05 PM

To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN'; SUR

Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG'

Subject: RE: Accident between PC 5196 E and YQ 9333 U

Attachments: PC5196E IA.pdf

Dear Gerald, 

 

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of PC 5196E. 

 
Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, 1 June 2022 12:04 PM 

To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN' <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments 

<assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG' <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 

Subject: RE: Accident between PC 5196 E and YQ 9333 U 

 

Dear Gerald, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 

 

 
Note: With immediate effect 04/03/2022 Summer Lee(assignment Team) will no longer be in our company. 

Please contact the undersign for survey arrangement. 

 

Best Regards, 

Yan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, 1 June 2022 11:10 AM 

To: 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 

Subject: FW: Accident between PC 5196 E and YQ 9333 U 

 

Lonpac External - General 

 

Our Ref: 21/22/22/VC05/025841 
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Dear Yan, 
 

 
FYNA. Attached copy of insured report. 

 
Best Regards 

 
Gerald Poh 
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 

300 Beach Road, #17-04/06 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 

 

 

From: repair sul <sulrepair@gmail.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, 1 June 2022 10:32 am 

To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 

Subject: Accident between PC 5196 E and YQ 9333 U 

 

To whom it may concern, 

 

With regards to the above mentioned. We would like to hold you responsible for the accident between PA 5195 

E  and YQ 9333 U on 24 MAY 2022. 

 

Please refer to the attachment for the repair quotation, you may appoint your loss adjuster to inspect the said 

vehicle. The vehicle is currently parked at 61 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E9 # 07-K1 S757047 . 

 

Please review and let us know what other documents/information you require. 

 

Thank you and we look forward to hearing from you soon. 

Best regards, 
NG ANGHENG (MR)  

 

SIN U LIAN MOTOR REPAIR AND TRANSPORT 

A Proud Subsidiary Of The Sin U Lian Group  
(O) +65 6766 7997 
(F) +65 6260 6481 
(HP)+65 9689 3555 

 

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 

practices. 


